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4. Suggested Docket Title:

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TI090, issued to Telecare, Inc. d/b/a Caretele, Inc., for apparent first-
time violation of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment:

6. Suggested Docket Mail List.
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Paula Isler

From: Pauia Isler

Sent:  Thursday, February 19, 2009 3:20 PM

To: 'mbarnett@telecare.net’

Subject: RE: TI090 - Telecare, Inc. d/bfa Caretele, Inc.

Mr. Barnett:

| just realized | gave the total amounts due for a payphone company, not an IXC. Therefore, the following
paragraph should be substituted for the second paragraph below:

if the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1,

the total due is $742, which is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 interest. If
payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $784, which is comprised of the
$700 minimum RAF, $70 penalty, and $14 interest.

Sorry for the error. Thanks.

Paula

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 3:16 PM

To: 'mbarnett@telecare.net’

Subject: TI090 - Telecare, Inc. d/b/a Caretele, Inc.

Good afternoon:

The Commission is getting ready to mail out delinquent notices tomorrow, February 20, 2009, to
those companies that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not
paid the 2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. T
wanted to give you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent
notices will subsequently be fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and
$2,000 for a third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached.

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1,
the total due is $106, which is comprised of the $100 minimum RAF, $5 penalty, and $1 interest. If
payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $112, which is comprised of
the $100 minimum RAF, $10 penalty, and $2 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF return form is also
attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late payment

charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to acerue until
the RAF is paid. Thanks.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Paula Isler

5/1/2009
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Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us

5/1/2009
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Detail by Entity Name

Foreign Profit Corporation
CARETELE, INC.

Cross Reference Name
TELECARE, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P37712
FEVEIN Number 351842420

Date Filed 03/03/1892
State IN
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

444 LAFAYETTE ROAD
NOBLESVILLE IN 46060

Changed 01/12/1993

Mailing Address

444 | AFAYETTE ROAD
NOBLESVILLE IN 46060

Changed 01/12/1993

Registered Agent Name & Address

CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY
1201 HAYS STREET
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2525 US

Name Changed: 03/21/2008
Address Changed: 03/21/2008

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PSCD

ROUDEBUSH, DONALD W.
444 LAFAYETTE RD
NOBLESVILLE IN 46060

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2007 04/26/2007
2008 05/27/2008
2009 04/17/2009

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq doc number=P... 5/1/2009
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Lahel/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8794 9772
Status: Delivered

Your item was delivered at 10:50 AM on February 23, 2009 in NOBLESVILLE, IN 46060.
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MCD Company Information for T1090

Printed on 05/01/2009 at 14:12:30 by PJ1

Company Code: TI090

Complete Name: Telecare, Inc. d/b/a Caretele, Inc.

Mailing Name: Telecare, Inc.

Certificate No(s): N/A

Status: Active

Regulation Date: 10/13/1992

Bankruptcy: No

Company Liaison #1: Donald W. Roudebush

Title: President

Mailing Address: 444 Lafayette Road
Noblesville, IN 46060-1305

Physical Location: 444 Lafayette Road
Noblesville, IN 46060-1305

Phone: ?317; 776-7654

Fax: 317) 776-7646

Related Dockets:

920645-TI1 Afplication for certificate to provide interexchange
telecommunications service by TELECARE, INC. d/b/a CARETELE, INC.

001533-TI Request by Premiere Communications, Inc. for approval of sale of
certain retail long distance calling card assets to Telecare,
Inc. d/b/a Cartele, Inc.



